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Re: Registration Withdrawal

Dear Sir or Madam:

Viva Telecom, LLC’s business relationship in Florida did not materialize,
as we anticipated. Therefore, please cancel our registration with your office.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. If you have any questions,
please call our tax and compliance coordinator, Mary Timmins, at 801-990-0325.

Sincerely,

VIVA TELECOM, LLC
Dpeddie L0 Rk’

Jeddie W. Ricks
Manager

AUS
CAF

CHMP ek
coM ;
CTR __ 1844 SOUTH 3850 WEST #A
gtéli — SALT LAKE CITY UTAH 84104

gPC

MMS __

3EC _ 1L :

OTH . poCUM

07600 w863 
mwaLERﬁ»

ENT NLMBTR- pATE

FPSC- COMMISS



-t .

8/18/2003 2:12 PM

“Ruth Nettleg ****sxsxmnr Official Filing
Ruth Nettles
To: Paula isler
Subject: RE: IXC Registration cancellation

Okay, faxing now.

————— Original Message-—---—

From: Paula Isler

Sent; Monday, August 18, 2003 2:12 BM

Tec: Ruth Nettles

Subject: RE: IXC Registration cancellation

Yes, thanks.

————— Original Message-——--

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Monday, August 18, 2003 2:12 PM

Tc: Paula Isler

Subject: RE: IXC Registration cancellation

No payment received. Would you like the document faxed?

————— Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Monday, August 18, 2003 2:10 PM

To: Ruth Nettles

Subject: RE: IXC Registration cancellation

If the company included payment for the 2003 RAF or provided the date it would be paid,

you can open the docket today. Otherwise, I need to contact them.

————— Original Message-—---

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Monday, August 18, 2003 2:09 PM
To: Jackie Gilchrist

Cc: Paula Isler

Subject: IXC Registration cancellation
Importance: High

Hello.

I have a request to cancel IXC Registration No. TJ608 from Viva Telecom/Ricks. I will
place this filing in undocketed for now. Please let me know if we can open a docket today

for the cancellation request.

Thanks.




